
Q&A 
RFQ 2592-GREC UNIT 3 SURFACE 

CONDENSER TUBE CLEANING AND 
EDDY CURRENT TESTING SERVICES 

 

Q: What type of cleaner does the plant want to use?  Or what type of deposit do you see? 

 A: In the past we have used projectile cleaning, but we are open to other options.  

 

Q: Would the plant consider pricing for tube cleaning only or do we want to provide the contract 
for tube cleaning and eddy current services together? 

 A: We would rather group the services together 

Q: What percentage of tubes does the plant want eddy current? Usually the industry says 10%, 
20%, 25%, 50%, 100%? 

 A: We are requesting 50% 



Q: Is a hole watch required for the tube cleaning? 

 A: For a non-permit confined space a hole watch is not required, but one can be provided. 

Q: Does the plant have any tube plugs for the condenser or should that be included in the bid? 
Will the plant accept a price of Time and Materials since it is unknown the number of tubes 
needed plugged? 

A: Tube plugs can be included in the bid on a T&M basis since this is an unknown. We 
do have plugs in stock (60) 

Q: Is the 15,964 the total amount of tubes in condenser? 

 A: Yes  

Q: Are there 4 water boxes? 2 inlets and 2 outlets? With approximately 4,000 tubes each? 

 A: Yes  

Q: Do you have catholic probes in the boxes closer than 4’ from the tube sheets? 

 A: See attachment 

Q: Will the plant provide scaffolding as needed in the boxes? 

 A: Any scaffolding needed with be provided by onsite scaffolding contractor 

Q: Will the plant provide wood decking and/or scaffolding over the inlet and outlet valves for fall 
protection? 

 A: These are horizontal entries and valves will be closed 

Q: Will the plant provide an electrician for hooking up electricity to electric pump for shooting 
brushes? 240V?  

 A: Provided 

Q: Will there be a water supply of at least 1.5” service water within 100’ of each box? 

 A: Available 

Q: Will there be an air supply within 100’? 

 A: Available 

Q: Can you provide a drawing of the water boxes inlet and outlet? 

 A: See attachments 

Q: Do you have any pictures from within the water boxes further back so you can see all four 
sides? 

 A: See attached 



Q: Contractor provides 50% inspection pattern or will client provide the pattern based on 
previous testing? 

 A: Contractor provide inspection pattern 

Q: 8 Day schedule window to include cleaning and testing or what is the maximum window 
client will provide to complete both services? 

 A: 8 days would be max window. 

Q: Does the client want round the clock or day shift only? 

 A:  24 hour shift would be allowed to complete the services in the available window. 

Q: Are the Dummy Tubes visible from inside the water box and their only purpose is to protect 
the top of the condenser tubes from damage? 

A: The tubes are not visible from the water boxes and are to protect the bundles from 
steam imgingement. They are visible from the LP turbine access but they will not be 
opened. 
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